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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
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SUBJECT: Executive Action
DATE: February 4, 2020

Effective Date: Fall 2021

Request: Revise the course title of NTR 5159 (See attached.)



Nutrition & Dietetics A}

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY ™

TO: Janet Fopay, CHHS Certifying Officer
FROM: Jon “Tony” Oliver, NTR Interim Director
DATE: January 20, 2021

ACTIONS REQUESTED

Title change of NTR 5159 Behavior Modification in Adult Weight Management to Behavior Modification
for Weight Management

RATIONALE

This course proposal was written to reflect the change from adult weight management to encompass

people of all ages. This is applicable because obesity is not restricted to just the adult population.

CATALOG REVISIONS

See attached.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Fall 2021
Approvals

Nutrition and Dietetics Curriculum Committee January 20, 2021




Nutrition and Dietetics — Current Catalog Copy
NTR 5159 — Behavior Modification in Adult Weight Management

(3-0-3) Plan, promote, implement, and evaluate nutrition education programs for various community
groups.

Prerequisites & Notes
NTR 2100 Personal Nutrition

Credits: 3

Nutrition and Dietetics - PROPOSED Catalog Copy
NTR 5159 — Behavior Modification for Adult Weight Management

(3-0-3) Plan, promote, implement, and evaluate nutrition education programs for various community
groups.

Prerequisites & Notes
NTR 2100 Personal Nutrition

Credits: 3



